TOLLGATES

Mrs.T.A. No. 8 Highway was once a toll road and this section was owned by the Barton & Stoney Creek Consolidated Road Co., with Albert E. Carpenter, President and F. H. Carpenter, Secretary.

From an account dated June 30, 1896, the following tolls were charged; 10 cents, 12 cents and 20 cents.

Mr.M. The tollgates in the vicinity of Hamilton were bought up by the County in 1901 at a cost of \$98,000. This was a great benefit to both the city and county.

References

Mrs. T. Allen

Mr. Mahoney acc. in Spec.